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Sekretariat Lehrstuhl Harms

Betreff: FW: WinterSchool @Uni Mainz: February - March 2026 

From: Erica Ribechini <erica.ribechini@unipi.it> On Behalf Of support.summerschool_adm.unipi.it#GRP# 
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 11:29 AM 
To: Erasmus <erasmus@international.uni-mainz.de> 
Cc: support.summerschool_adm.unipi.it#GRP# <support.summerschool@adm.unipi.it> 
Subject: I: WinterSchool @Uni Mainz: February - March 2026  
 
Dear Lenka Tucek, 

Thank you for your email and for sending us the details of your upcoming Winter (and Summer) 
Schools. 
I sent your email to our publishing team, to include the information on the University of Pisa website 
at the following dedicated webpage, making it available to potentially interested students. 
 
I’m also happy to inform you that also the University of Pisa has published the new offer 
of Summer/Winter School programs for 2026. 

In 2026 University of Pisa is offering 43 Summer/Winter Schools covering almost all study areas, with 
some brand new programs activated for the first time (Please notice that a few more programs may 
still be added in the coming weeks)  
There are some Winter Schools in January/February 2026 and there is plenty of Summer Schools, 
mainly in June/July 2026. 
Most of the programs are on campus, but there are four of them which are 100% online, and some 
others which are offered both online and on campus.  
We would really appreciate if you could share this information and opportunity with your students. 
 
Detailed information about the 2026 Summer/Winter Schools offer is available at UNIPI - 
Summer/Winter Schools. 
Programs are divided in 6 main study areas.  
Clicking on the study area of interest students will access the webpage with the list of related 
programs. 
Clicking on each Summer School title students will access the dedicate webpage with plenty of 
information about it, such as general program, admission requirements, application deadline and 
start date, cost…  
 
Applications are already open and information about the application procedure is available at the 
following webpage: “How to apply” page. 
 
Should you require any further information about the University of Pisa Summer/Winter Schools, or 
should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at my personal email address or 
at support.summerschool@unipi.it. 
 
Best regards, 

Erica Ribechini 
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dr. Erica Ribechini 
Unità Cooperazione Internazionale 
Università di Pisa 
Palazzo Modica, Piazza Torricelli n. 4, 56126 Pisa (IT) 
erica.ribechini@unipi.it – cooperations@unipi.it – support.summerschool@unipi.it  

 
 
Da: Matilde Galassi <matilde.galassi@unipi.it> Per conto di Erasmus Outgoing 
Inviato: martedì 9 dicembre 2025 09:44 
A: support.summerschool_adm.unipi.it#GRP# <support.summerschool@adm.unipi.it> 
Cc: Erasmus Outgoing <erasmus.outgoing@unipi.it> 
Oggetto: I: WinterSchool @Uni Mainz: February - March 2026  
 
Buongiorno Erica, 
ti inoltro questa mail, in caso tu non l’abbia ricevuta. 
 
 
Cordiali saluti, 
Matilde Galassi 
 
Unità Mobilità Internazionale 
Università di Pisa 

 
Da: Erasmus <erasmus@international.uni-mainz.de>  
Inviato: venerdì 5 dicembre 2025 18:28 
A: Erasmus <erasmus@international.uni-mainz.de> 
Oggetto: WinterSchool @Uni Mainz: February - March 2026  
 

Dear partner, 

 

we cordially invite your students to attend the Winter School at Johannes Gutenberg University Mainz in 
Germany from 23 February to 6 March 2026. 

 

Winter@Uni-Mainz offers an intensive two-week online course for students of all disciplines, perfect for 
improving your German from anywhere in the world. 

For the program, registration and further information, please see the attachment and our website: 
https://sommerkurse.uni-mainz.de/en/ 
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Best regards 
Lenka Tucek 
_______________________________ 
International OƯice 
Head of Outgoing Department 
Erasmus+ Institutional Coordinator 
Johannes Gutenberg-University (JGU) 
D 55099 Mainz 


